

Contents

20 March 2019 Master

UNI

<u>Good Universities Survey - Australian university ratings and rankings 2018/2019</u> Scholarships for Medicine –see below for details

Bond University Medical Program

How to Uni? What are the differences between high school and university?

<u>University of Wollongong - Early Admission applications open early August</u>

Experience It! at UoW - Engineering Immersion for Female Students Years 7-10

Applications Open: Year 10 Work Experience (Chemical Engineering) at Sydney

University of Sydney - Designing Medical Technologies of the Future

UNSW Sydney New Programs- Look for these opportunities below in April

UNSW Indigenous Students Programs

Western Sydney University Mid-Year Information Day

Western Sydney University Entry via College Foundation Studies

Year 10 Subject Selection Evening, Macquarie University

Study in Australia for International Students

UAC - Steps to Uni for International Students

Bond - Digital Media Experience Day

Bond - Criminology Experience Day

<u>University of Notre Dame – A Day in the Life of a Nursing Student</u>

UTS Campus Tours

ANU - Girls in Engineering and Technology Program (GET Set)

Cambridge Summer College

College Week Live

TAFE

School-Based Apprentices Can Apply for a Bert Evans Apprentice Scholarship

Q&A School Based Apprenticeships and Traineeships

COLLEGES

New Event Management Degree - International College of Management, Sydney (ICMS)

Soar Aviation Open Evening

Aircraft Maintenance Engineering Course Options

AIE Animation Industry Experience Days

AFTT High School Film and Acting Workshops

Hospitality - William Angliss Institute Sydney has intakes in February, April, July, and September

GENERAL

Thousands of Dollars Worth of Scholarships Unclaimed

Careers in the Graphic Design Industry

5 Steps to Study in the USA

Code Like a Girl: 2-Day Junior Coding Camp: Mischief and Magic (Ages 12-16)

Space – Power House Museum

Budding Entrepreneurs - illuminate

Plan Now for the AgriFutures – What is your Industry?

ADF Gap Year Gap Year Videos

Work Experience Opportunities

All the Methods to Apply to the Australian Federal Police Force

UNI

Good Universities Survey - Australian university ratings and rankings 2018/2019

This rating looks at the proportion of students who were satisfied with the overall quality of their educational experience.

https://www.gooduniversitiesguide.com.au/university-ratings-rankings/2019/overall-quality

Scholarships for Medicine

Plan ahead and research these great options.

Bonded Medical Places Scheme

Rural Australia Medical Undergraduate Scholarship (RAMUS)

John Flynn Placement Program

Medshop Australia Student Scholarship Program

Medical Insurance Group Australia - elective grants program

Remote Vocational Training Scheme (RVTS)

Support for Rural Specialists in Australia Funding

General Practice Rural Incentives Program

Australian College of Rural and Remote Medicine (awards and prizes)

Cowra Country Women's Association Medical Education Grant

Rural Resident Medical Cadetship

Bush Bursary/CWA Scholarship

HETI GP in Psychiatric Medicine Scholarships

Bond University Medical Program

Medical Program is comprised of two sequential degrees:

- Bachelor of Medical Studies (BMedSt)
- Doctor of Medicine (MD)

The Medical Program is designed to equip graduates with the foundational knowledge, skills and attributes required to safely and effectively practise medicine in today's complex healthcare environment. With small class sizes, students learn in a highly personalised environment with state-of-the-art equipment.

https://bond.edu.au/program/medical-program

How to Uni? What are the differences between high school and university?

University is a little bit different to high school. You'll find yourself adjusting to a new way of learning, but don't worry, we have some simple lessons that will help you transition seamlessly into your new tertiary life. http://sydney.edu.au/news-opinion/news/2017/02/27/how-to-uni.html

University of Wollongong - Early Admission applications open early August

UOW Early Admission is an early entry program that gets to know students through both academic and extracurricular factors. UOW assess their suitability for a UOW degree and can reward successful students with an offer to a place or places at UOW before they sit their final exams.

This year, Early Admission applications will open Thursday 1 August. Keep an eye on the link below for details and updates.

UOW Early Admission website

Experience It! at UoW - Engineering Immersion for Female Students Years 7-10

5 July

Engineering is simply the practical application of Maths and Science. Engineers imagine, create & continuously improve on ways that make the world a safer, better place to live. Come to: Experience It at Uni of Wollongong. Bursaries available for travel & accommodation for students more than 120kms away.

https://portal.engineersaustralia.org.au/event/2019/03/experience-it-student-conference-2019

Applications Open: Year 10 Work Experience (Chemical Engineering) at Sydney

Applications will close on Monday 1 April at 9am, outcomes announced 5 April.

6-10 May

2-6 September

The Faculty of Engineering and IT offers work experience placements for Year 10 students interested in chemical engineering. Students are teamed up with an academic or PhD student to work on a week-long project. Please visit: https://bit.ly/2Spsd2A

University of Sydney - Designing Medical Technologies of the Future Bioengineering Innovation Outreach Challenge 2019

Sign up your team by 1 April.

Models and prototypes presented on 15 April

We are looking to collaborate with high school students to innovate. Research mentors will support teams of four students from Year 10 -12 to identify a current shortcoming of medical technologies and apply the skills of bio engineering to design a solution. Full details here:

https://arctcibe.org/bio2019/

UNSW Sydney New Programs- Look for these opportunities in April

- Double Law (426000)
- Bachelor of Data Science and Decisions/Bachelor of Laws
- Bachelor of Politics, Philosophy and Economics/Bachelor of Laws
- Bachelor of Media (Screen & Sound Production)/Bachelor of Arts (422721)
- Bachelor of Media (Public Relations and Advertising)/Bachelor of Arts (422711)
- Bachelor of Media (Screen & Sound Production)/Bachelor of Arts (422721)
- Bachelor of Politics, Philosophy and Economics (BPPE) (422310)

UNSW Indigenous Students Programs

Nura Gili provides pathways to learning opportunities that embrace Indigenous knowledge, culture and histories. Nura Gili strives for excellence in educational services and works towards assuring participation and access to all the programs it offers. The staff and students at Nura Gili support community outreach programs to actively spread the message of the availability of tertiary studies.

http://www.nuragili.unsw.edu.au/

Western Sydney University Mid-Year Information Day

18 May

Parramatta Campus

Offered at our state-of-the-art vertical campus in the heart of Parramatta CBD, you will experience twenty-first century teaching and learning facilities, meet academics and learn more about our courses.

For more information, visit:

https://www.westernsydney.edu.au/future/student-life/events/mid-year-information-day.html?midyear-info-day

Western Sydney University Entry via College Foundation Studies

Choosing to study Foundation Studies at The College is your guaranteed pathway to an undergraduate degree at Western Sydney University. Completing Foundation Studies also allows you to transition to a College Diploma, which upon completion provides direct access to the second year of your degree at Western Sydney University. https://www.westernsydney.edu.au/thecollege/courses and pathways/foundation studies

Year 10 Subject Selection Evening, Macquarie University

7th May. 5.30 -8pm

Find out about how subjects for the HSC can impact university studies. We'll address adjustment factors, assumed knowledge, university admission and scholarship processes, Macquarie University campus. Register for expression of interest at:

mq.edu.au/study/high-school-students/events

Study in Australia for International Students

The website for international students. Search for courses, institutions and scholarships, read about studying and living in Australia, watch stories from other students, and learn about Australian education. education. http://www.studyinaustralia.gov.au/

Steps to Uni for International Students

Australia is a popular study destination for students from overseas. Australian tertiary institutions feature highly in international rankings for their teaching, research and international outlook and our lifestyle, culture and climate make Australia one of the most liveable countries in the world. Australian tertiary institutions offer a broad range of study options and areas of specialisation.

https://www.uac.edu.au/future-applicants/international-year-12-students

Bond - Digital Media Experience Day

2 April. 9:00 am - 2:30 pm

Do you love getting creative with technology, graphics or ideas but not sure which career path is right for you? Whether it's app design, gaming or multimedia design this Experience Day will allow you to explore your options! This event is complimentary for Year 10, 11 and 12 students and one parent.

https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/digital-media-experience-day-tickets-56001330487

Bond - Criminology Experience Day

3 April

This event is complimentary for Year 10, 11 and 12 students and one parent.

What is it that makes a good person turn to crime? Find out what goes on inside a criminal mind and gain an insight into human society and criminal justice by taking part in our Criminology Experience Day!

https://bond.edu.au/event/60202/criminology-experience-day

University of Notre Dame – A Day in the Life of a Nursing Student

10 July. 10am to 2pm

'Day in the Life of a Nursing Student' will provide you with a unique opportunity to experience what it is like to study nursing at the Number 1 University for Overall Quality of Educational Experience in Australia.

https://www.notredame.edu.au/events-items/aditl-nursing-student

UTS Campus Tours

Book yourself in to one. Explore Australia's most innovative campus, located in the heart of Sydney with the best the city has to offer. Our experienced Student Ambassadors will lead you through the Broadway and Haymarket precincts, including a stop at the iconic Dr Chau Chak Building and the 220 seat multi-disciplinary Super Lab. They can help you answer your questions about courses, university life and all the exciting opportunities available to students. https://forms.uts.edu.au/web/index.cfm

ANU - Girls in Engineering and Technology Program (GET Set)

25 June. 9am to 4pm

The Girls in Engineering and Technology Program (GET Set) is designed for female students in years 7-10, who wish to explore an education and career in engineering or technology. This free, fun-filled day of non-competitive activities includes design, test and build tasks, lectures, demonstrations and more. Years 9 to 12 girls talk to current students, women in industry and workshops.

https://cecs.anu.edu.au/events/girls-engineering-and-technology-program-get-set

Cambridge Summer College

Immerse Education is an award-winning provider of summer schools in Cambridge and the United Kingdom. Our summer programmes in inspirational locations, including colleges of Cambridge University, offer educational experiences with diverse and enriching curricula. Participants learn in small classes, with supplementary workshops and fun activities — and they live and learn in historic colleges of Cambridge University.

https://www.immerse.education/

College Week Live

27 March

Join us for the October All Access Day free Virtual College fair. Meet admission reps and find out everything you need to know getting into your dream school. At this event you can:

- Connect with 80+ college admission reps
- Search school scholarships
- Get advice from Admissions Experts

https://www.collegeweeklive.com/event-schedule

TAFE

School-Based Apprentices Can Apply for a Bert Evans Apprentice Scholarship

Nominations opening soon

The Scholarships are worth \$5,000 each year for up to three years.

Scholarships are open across both metropolitan and country areas, including school based apprentices.

The Bert Evans Apprentice Scholarships assist apprentices in NSW who have demonstrated:

- hardship in their personal circumstances
- aptitude for vocational education and training to lead to successful completion of their trade training
- a positive attitude and application in the workplace and in off the job training

www.training.nsw.gov.au/bert evans scholarships

Q&A School Based Apprenticeships and Traineeships

School based apprenticeships and traineeships allow senior high school students to commence an apprenticeship or complete a traineeship while at school. School based apprentices work part-time and undertake the first stage of their apprenticeship training before the end of the HSC year. School based trainees work part-time and complete their traineeship by the end of their HSC year.

https://sbatinnsw.info/getting-started/questions-answered

COLLEGES

International College of Management, Sydney (ICMS)

<u>Bachelor of Business Management (Accounting)</u> has been approved for professional accreditation by CPA Australia and Chartered Accountants Australia and New Zealand (Chartered Accountants ANZ).

<u>Bachelor of Business Management (Fashion and Global Brand Management)</u> has a new degree ambassador: House of Dior's Boutique Director, Chris Watney.

New Event Management Degree - International College of Management, Sydney (ICMS)

<u>Master of Event Management</u>. This new degree is overseen by 2018 International Festivals and Events (IFEA) Hall of Fame recipient William (Bill) O'Toole who has written the handbook that is used as a standard within the Australian events industry and which has been approved by the Federal Government.

Soar Aviation Open Evening

28th March. 6.30pm 30th March. 2.00pm

Learn more about a career in Aviation at a Soar Aviation Open Evening. Get an understanding of the AVI50215 Diploma of Aviation (Commercial Pilot Licence - Aeroplane) course, employment pathways and tour the facility, including a close-up inspection of the training aircraft. Thursday 28th Mar 6:30pm at Soar Aviation - 4 Rearwin Place, Bankstown Airport. More information at

http://www.soar.edu.au

Aircraft Maintenance Engineering Course Options

No aircraft anywhere leaves the ground without being checked by an engineer. Being an aircraft maintenance engineer means working on the most exciting and advanced technology in the world.

Aviation Australia's aircraft engineering courses provide you with the essential training required to begin your aviation career in aircraft maintenance. We deliver the essential pre-apprenticeship, underpinning vocational theory training towards the Certificate IV in Aeroskills, Mechanical, Structures or Avionics.

https://www.aviationaustralia.aero/engineering/

AIE Animation Industry Experience Days

17th April

12th July

2nd October

AIE's Industry Experience Days are a great opportunity for students in Years 10, 11 and 12 to learn about the local and international game development, 3D animation and visual effects industries. Students will get the opportunity to learn about the different pathways to get into the industry, what should be in a portfolio and will be able to get creative in practical workshops using industry-standard 3D animation and game development tools. Call 02 8514 880. Register at:

http://www.aie.edu.au/ied

AFTT High School Film and Acting Workshops

Come along to AFTT's introductory workshops and find out what a career in either the film or acting industry would be like! These hands-on workshops are a great way to visit our campus and experience what being a student at AFTT is like while we showcase the arts of acting and film. Find out more at:

https://www.aftt.edu.au/events/highschoolworkshops

Hospitality - William Angliss Institute Sydney has intakes in February, April, July, and September

All students enrolled in food or hospitality related courses at Angliss, from Certificate III in Hospitality to Diploma of Hospitality Management, will spend time gaining practical industry experience and knowledge by working in Restaurant Rubric.

Certificate IV Cookery and Patisserie students also take part in a 10-week paid vocational placement at one of our partner restaurants, hotels, and venues throughout Sydney.

https://www.angliss.edu.au/

GENERAL

Thousands of Dollars Worth of Scholarships Unclaimed

Thousands of dollars' worth of scholarships could be going unclaimed with university students simply unaware they are eligible. Despite crippling education loans, students have revealed to <u>9News.com.au</u> they didn't know they could apply for help across a range of areas.

There are thousands of scholarships available, some of which are worth up to \$150,000. Click here to read more.

Careers in the Graphic Design Industry

The graphic design and sign manufacturing industry, also includes the router, engraving, laser and fabrication industries, and is without a doubt one of the largest manufacturing sectors in Australia. The industry has over 7,600 businesses. The value of production is worth many billions of dollars. In an industry this big there are many great career opportunities available almost anywhere in Australia.

http://www.signcareers.com.au

5 Steps to Study in the USA

From researching all your options, funding the study, application and visa arrangements, it's all here in one handy step by step guide.

https://educationusa.state.gov/your-5-steps-us-study

Code Like a Girl: 2-Day Junior Coding Camp: Mischief and Magic (Ages 12-16)

23 April

Code Like a Girl's coding camps complement the National Digital Technologies curriculum. We're committed to providing girls with a nurturing environment where they can comfortably learn and explore different areas of coding at their own pace, based on their own interests.

 $\frac{https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/code-like-a-girl-2-day-junior-coding-camp-mischief-and-magic-ages-12-16-nsw-tickets-56235369504?aff=erelexpmlt}{}$

Space - Power House Museum

On now

Find out all the answers in the Space exhibition, including the Zero Gravity Space Lab where you can experience the illusion of weightlessness. The Space Lab is the highlight of the 'Living and working in space' section where Australian astronaut Dr Andy Thomas and his wife and fellow astronaut Dr Shannon Walker guide you through a visit to the International Space Station (ISS).

https://maas.museum/event/space/

Budding Entrepreneurs - illuminate

The focus of illuminate Education is activate the next generation of confident, creative and capable young people that they have the potential to be, and do that through delivering entrepreneurial, inspiring and meaningful education programs where students solve the problems of their community and the world. All of our programs are focused around developing core skills that help students prepare for the changing world they are entering which we've organised into four distinct groups of capacities that young people should have;

- Communication Speaking, Writing & Presentation Skills
- Understanding Critical Thinking, Inquiry, Digital & Financial Literacy
- Solving Problems Creativity, Problem Solving & Reflection
- Working Smart Collaboration, Organisation & Perseverance

Register here: http://illuminateeducation.com.au/eoi/

Info here: http://illuminateeducation.com.au/

Plan Now for the AgriFutures - What is your Industry?

Learn the various professional options in the agriculture and farming industries and where they are heading. Select from a range of options to see what it represents to our nation and where you want to head. https://www.agrifutures.com.au/rural-industries/

ADF Gap Year Gap Year Videos

No matter what part of the Defence Force you wish to enter there is a role for you in an ADF GAP Year. See any of the 20 videos showing a wide range of roles you can go into in an ADF GAP Year. https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PLv0sCneygGhee5nNS03odp62fGvJLjKj8

Work Experience Opportunities

The International Freight & Logistics industry is seeking students that may be interested in Work Experience during the school term or holidays for 1-2 weeks depending on host company availability & locations Also the industry is providing presentations to CA networks, schools & career expos Details about the industry opportunities www.mymv.org School Liaison Officer Robert Brown 0409719511.

All the Methods to Apply to the Australian Federal Police Force

Depending on your career choice, there are several ways to join the AFP:

- Apply to join as an entry level sworn recruit
- Apply to join as a Lateral Police recruit
- Apply for a professional (non-policing) role

Whether in a non-policing support role, investigating transnational crime, people smuggling, investigating crimes against the ACT community and patrolling its city and suburban streets, providing high visibility protection to commonwealth infrastructure sites and establishments, or heading overseas to liaison posts or capacity building missions, you'll be on the frontline, contributing to keeping the Australian community safe.

Before you apply for a position, check that you meet the AFP's <u>minimum requirements</u>. https://www.afp.gov.au/careers

FOR CAREERS ADVISERS

UTS Coming to Your School

UTS Engineering and IT scholarship students can come to your school to talk about our courses and what it's like being a student studying engineering or information technology at UTS.

<u>Email us</u> to register your interest and/or to receive further information.

https://www.uts.edu.au/about/faculty-engineering-and-information-technology/what-we-do/outreach-and-community/schools

Maths in Trades Pathway Information Evenings in Albury and Wagga

To book, contact:

Wagga, 27 March — Andrew.bryson@bigpond.com and

Albury, 28 March — jane.duck@det.nsw.edu.au...

Discover how Maths in Trades can benefit your students. For more information, then come along to our information evenings. Your questions will be answered. Bring your maths teacher too.

http://ow.ly/GL9y30o53Wn

National Career Practitioner Network

EOIs close on Tuesday, 2 April

The AIS is excited to announce that opportunities are now open to lead the future direction of career advice services in the High Performance Sport System. The AIS National Career Practitioner Referral Network (CPRN) will help Australia's most talented athletes access information and professional guidance to explore career options and make informed career choices and decisions for their life after sport. Individuals appointed as part of the CPRN will have the opportunity to provide readily accessible, high quality assessment and evidence-based career development advice services to better support athletes seeking to build their career as well as help build the career development capability of the High Performance Sport System. Expressions of interest (EOI) to be considered for appointment to the CPRN are now open and can be accessed at https://www.sportaus.gov.au/sportaus/tenders

Mentoring vs Coaching Options: Let's Focus on Well Being. What is it? How do we make improvements?

4 April. 5.30pm

Concord Golf Club

The Teachers Guild of NSW

Wellbeing is an often-misunderstood concept narrowed through experience and perceptions of those around us. Improve your personal, professional and family world by gaining insight into current research, analysis and theories around wellbeing from experts in the field. Join us to unpack what wellbeing is and how to make improvements to your home, work and family lives. Wellbeing Australia will lead three presentations concluding with the Q&A. For further details regarding registration, please refer to the following link below or call Dr Frederick Osman on fosman@bu.edu

https://www.teachersguild.nsw.edu.au/events

Challenges in Australian Education - Federalism; Fanfare; Fads...and Funding

8 April. 5.30pm

Concord Golf Club – (The Teachers' Guild of New South Wales)

There are many challenges facing the future of education in Australia. Some of these relate to the governance arrangements and the distribution of responsibilities; others relate to electoral cycles and the central place education/schools take in these; still others concern the tendency for binaries to dominate debate about teaching and learning; and finally, there's the old nutshell – funding debates. Dr Lambert will outline the challenges in progressing quality education in Australia using Federalism, Fanfare, Fads and Funding as themes to frame the presentation. He will also give insight into why these challenges are particularly relevant to Australia, drawing on his extensive experience and current work at state, national and international levels. For further details regarding registration, please refer to the following link below or Dr Frederick Osman on fosman@bu.edu https://www.teachersguild.nsw.edu.au/events

Looking for the Latest on Job Growth, Facts and Stats?

TAFE NSW has taken the hard work out of finding job growth, employer demand and skills shortages with our snappy Industry and Career Insights. Explore occupations in demand, salaries and the courses that will help your students get where they want to be:

https://www.tafensw.edu.au/careeradvisor/industry-career-insights

Career Advisers & Teachers Day, Macquarie University

17th May

This is an opportunity for Careers Advisers and Teachers to learn what Macquarie has to offer their students. It's also a chance to talk to members of our executive team, take part in workshops, and network with colleagues. 9am - 2.30pm at Macquarie University, Sydney. Email futurestudents@mq.edu.au for more information.

2019 VET in Schools Forum

Monday 1st July 2019 (8:30am – 3:15pm)

Southern Cross Catholic Vocational College

In collaboration with The Teachers' Guild of NSW and MWLP (Work Placement Provider), the Hills Parramatta Region of the Australian College of Educators would like to invite you to the 2019 VET in Schools Forum. Like last year, the Forum will be cross-sectoral including VET educators from Government, Catholic and Independent school sectors. The 2019 VET in Schools Forum will focus on the topic Excellence in VET Practice. To register, please click here

Scholarships Available to US Uni's

Internationally Educated has written a summary on the recent information evening held in Sydney by four US Uni representatives. All four universities award merit based scholarships to international students. Studying in the US can be more affordable than many students think.

http://www.internationallyeducated.com.au/news

JobJump Pty Ltd takes no responsibility for the completeness and accuracy of this information. The user shall verify the accuracy and completeness of the information, in addition to the suitability of any particular product or services for the user's needs and the needs of your students/clients. JobJump Pty Ltd does not recommend or endorse any particular product, service, course or provider. Please note that information contained in this newsletter is provided by third parties and is not verified by JobJump Pty Ltd and may be used by the user at their own discretion.